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JAMES BRUCE
ATTORNEY AT LAW

POST OFFICE BOX 1056
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504

3304 CAMINO LISA
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

(505) 982-2043
(505) 982-2151 (FAX)

June 22, 1999

Via Fax and U.S. Mail

Lori Wrotenbery

Qi1 Conservation Division
2040 South Pacheco Street
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Cases 12207 and 12208 (St. Mary Land & Exploration
Company)

Dear Ms. Wrotenbery:

Intoil, Inc., an interest owner in the proposed unit, has requested
a four week continuance due to the wunavailability of its
engineering witness. Therefore, please continue the above cases to
the July 22, 1999 Examiner hearing. Thank you.

Very truly yours,

ames Brilice

/Attorney for St. Mary Land

/

& Exploration Company

cc: William F. Carr



b/ 22r 1999 Lblidg bbdb8221 51 JAaMESBRUCE PAGE @1

JAMES BRUCE
Attorney at ILiaw
Post Office Box 1056
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504
Telephona: (505) 982-2043
Fax: (505) 982-2151

FAX COVER SHEET

DELIVER TO: Lori Wrotenbery

COMPANY: 0il Conservation Division
CITY: Santa Fe, New Mexico

FAX NUMBER: 827-8177

NUMBER OF PAGES: 2 (Including Cover Sheet)
DATE SENT: 6/22/99

MEMO :

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This tranemiesion containg information which may be confidential and legally
privileged, The information is intended only for the above-named recipient. If you
are not the intended recipient, any copying or digtribution of the information is
prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please call us at rhe
above number and return the document by United States mail. Thank you.
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SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504
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(505) 9682-2043
(505) 982-2151 (FAX)

June 22, 19359

Via Fax and U.8. Mail

Lori Wrotenbery

0il Conservation Division
2040 South Pacheco Street
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Cases 12207 and 12208 (St. Mary Land & Exploration
Company)

Dear Ms. Wrotenbery:

Intoil, Inc., an interest owner in the proposed unit, has requested
a four week continuance due to the unavailability of its
engineering witness. Therefore, please continue the above cases to
the July 22, 1959 Examiner hearing. Thank you,

Very truly yours,

ames BrxUce

Attorney for St. Mary Land
& Exploration Cowpany

cc: William F. Carr
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